
1 

 

Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday April 3, 

2017 at 10:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West Jefferson Street, 

Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as indicated 

on the following agenda. 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

9:30  Work Session with Sen. Erica Smith-Ingram 

                        Rep. Michael Wray 

 

9:50  Agenda Work Session 

1  10:00 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for March 20, 2017 ........... 3 

2    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for March 20, 2017………. . 

3   Approval of Agenda for April 3, 2017.......................................... 37 

 

4 10:05 Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

  1) Kinnser Software Inc. Contract ................................................ 39 

  2) NFP Coordinator....................................................................... 65 

5 10:15 Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director 

  Approval of Proposal and Agreement for Engineering and 

Surveying Services for the Squire Road Waterline Relocation 

Project ........................................................................................... 75 

6  10:25  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    1) Introduction of Dr. Michael A. Elam, President of HCC ….. 99 

    2) Management Matters ………………………………………101 

 

7  10:45  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

8  11:15  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4)-EDC Report 

 

  11:45  Adjourn 

 

  



2 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for March 20, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



3 

 

1 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for March 20, 2017 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

REGULAR SESSION 

March 20, 2017 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on March 20, 

2017, with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Charles Tyner, Geneva 

Faulkner, and Robert Carter.  

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Nathan Pearce, and Komita Hendricks 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to enter in closed 

session for the purpose of G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)-County Attorney report. Question Called:  All 

present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn closed 

session.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Chairman Carter called upon County 

Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner had no changes. Chairman Carter called upon 

Commissioners for input. Commissioners had no changes. 

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairman Carter called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when citizens 

could make comments. Commissioner Greene gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance 

was recited. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for March 6, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve the Regular 

Session Minutes for March 6, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for March 6, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve the 

Closed Session Minutes for March 6, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for March 20, 2017: 

 



4 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the agenda 

for March 20, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

Relay for Life Proclamation: 

 

Honorable Laquitta Greene-Cooper, Clerk of Court, appeared before the Board to present a 

proclamation for Relay for Life declaring to “Paint the County Purple” beginning April 1
st
 to 

May 31
st
 to show an act of participation in the Relay for Life campaign. They are asking for 

residents to display a purple bow on their premises. The Relay for Life event will be held on 

May 19
th

 and 20
th

 at the Cultural and Wellness Center.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to adopt the 

proclamation for Relay for Life as presented. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  



5 

 

    



6 

 
             

NCTn  
NCTN Upgrade: 

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

an amendment of a Subscription Agreement with the Public Health Authority of Cabarrus 

County for the purpose of upgrading internet service connection.   

 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to allow the Health 

Department to enter into an Amendment of a subscription Agreement with the Public Health 

Authority of Cabarrus County for the purpose of upgrading the internet service connection.  

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  



7 

 

 



8 

 

 



9 

 

 



10 

 

 



11 

 

 



12 

 

 
 

 

 



13 

 

 

 

Request Date/Time for Public Hearing for Rezoning: 

 

Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director, appeared before the Board to request a Public Hearing date 

and time for Rezoning.  

 

Chairman Carter asked the Clerk, Komita Hendricks, for a date and time. Ms. Hendricks gave 

the date and time of April 17, 2017 at 6:30 pm. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to set the date and time 

of April 17, 2017 at 6:30 pm for a Public Hearing for Rezoning.  Question Called:  All present 

voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Capital Improvement Plan: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of the 

County’s Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years 2017-2018 through 2021-2022. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene that the Board approves 

the Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan for the years 2017-2022 as presented.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried 

 

Board Discussion Allowing Alcohol at Wellness Center for Private Events: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain a decision by the 

Board on whether or not they would allow alcohol to be served and consumed at the Cultural and 

Wellness Center for private events.  

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Chester Deloatch that no changes be 

made now to the policy to allow alcohol at the Cultural and Wellness Center.  Question Called:  

All present voting yes.  Motion carried 

 

Management Matters: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of a 

contract with Greg W. Isley, CPA, PA for services. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the contract 

with Greg W. Isley, CPA, PA. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  



14 

 

 



15 

 

 



16 

 

 



17 

 

 
  



18 

 

   



19 

 

 



20 

 



21 

 

 



22 

 

 



23 

 

 



24 

 

 



25 

 

 



26 

 

 



27 

 

 



28 

 

  



29 

 

 



30 

 

 



31 

 

 



32 

 

 



33 

 

 
  



34 

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairman Carter called for Citizens Comments. 

 

Mrs. Sandra Flythe, citizen, made comments in reference to Solar Farms in Northampton 

County. 

 

Mrs. Debbie Davis, citizen, also made comments in reference to Solar Farms. 

 

Mr. Albert Vann, citizen, made comments in reference to alcohol at the Wellness Center. 

 

Mr. Kenneth Manuel, Mayor of Woodland, invited the Commissioners to the 2
nd

 Annual Easter 

Parade on April 8, 2017, 2
nd

 Annual Easter Egg Hunt on April 15, 2017, and May Day on May 6, 

2017.  

 

Chairman Carter called for Board Comments. 

 

Commissioner Tyner made comments in reference to citizens’ attendance at the meeting tonight 

and the phone calls with their comments. 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch thanked everyone for coming and stated his number is listed.  

 

Commissioner Greene made comments in reference to the Five County Forum and the fire in 

Raleigh, NC.  

 

Commissioner Faulkner made comments in reference to citizens getting involved by having an 

application on file at the County Manager’s office for vacancies on any Committees/ Boards 

within Northampton County. She also mentioned the meeting with Ms. Jada Drew on March 28, 

2017.   

 

Chairman Carter made comments in reference to the willingness to hold Public Forums. He also 

mentioned the ribbon cutting for the playground equipment at the Wellness Center on March 22 

at 11 am.  

  

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board 

“r.m. 03-20-17” 

 



35 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  2  

 

Agenda Time:     10:00 am     

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for March 20, 2017 

(omitted) 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

  



36 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  3  

 

Agenda Time:   10:00 am 

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for April 3, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

  



37 

 

3 Approval of Agenda for April 3, 2017 

 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

April 3, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West Jefferson 

Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as 

indicated on the following agenda. 

 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 

  9:30  Work Session with Sen. Erica Smith-Ingram  

       Rep. Michael Wray 

 

9:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  10:00  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for March 20, 2017 

2    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for March 20, 2017 

3    Approval of Agenda for April 3, 2017 

 

4   10:05  Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

    1) Kinnser Software Inc. Contract 

2) NFP Coordinator 

 

5  10:20  Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director 

    Approval of Proposal and Agreement for Engineering and  

Surveying Services for the Squire Road Waterline 

Relocation Project 

 
6  10:30  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    1) Introduction of Dr. Michael A. Elam, President of HCC 

2) Managements Matters 

 

7   10:50  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

8  11:20  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4)- EDC Report 

 

9  11:40  Adjourn 

 

 

  



38 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  4  

 

Agenda Time:   10:05 am 

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

1) Kinnser Software Inc. Contract 

2) NFP Coordinator 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 



39 

 

1) Kinnser Software Inc. Contract



40 

 

 



41 

 
                                           



42 

 



43 

 



44 

 



45 

 



46 

 



47 

 



48 

 



49 

 



50 

 



51 

 



52 

 



53 

 



54 

 



55 

 



56 

 



57 

 



58 

 



59 

 



60 

 



61 

 



62 

 



63 

 



64 

 

 
 

  



65 

 

2) NFP Coordinator



66 

 



67 

 



68 

 



69 

 



70 

 



71 

 



72 

 



73 

 

 
  



74 

 
  

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  5  

 

Agenda Time:  10:15 

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director 

Approval of Proposal and Agreement for Engineering and Surveying Services for the Squire 

Road Waterline Relocation Project 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

  



75 

 

Approval of Proposal and Agreement for Engineering and Surveying Services for the Squire 

Road Waterline Relocation Project



76 

 



77 

 



78 

 



79 

 



80 

 



81 

 



82 

 



83 

 



84 

 



85 

 



86 

 



87 

 



88 

 



89 

 



90 

 



91 

 



92 

 



93 

 



94 

 



95 

 



96 

 



97 

 

 
 

 

  



98 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  6  

 

Agenda Time:    10:25      

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

1) Introduction of Dr. Michael A. Elam, President of HCC 

2) Management Matters 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

 

  



99 

 

Introduction of Dr. Michael A. Elam, President of HCC



100 

 

 

 

  



101 

 

Management Matters



102 

 



103 

 



104 

 



105 

 

 

 

  



106 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  7  

 

Agenda Time:     10:45   

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Citizens/Board Comments  

 

 

 

 

    

 

Komita Hendricks  

  



107 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  04-03-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  8  

 

Agenda Time:     11:15   

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4)-EDC Report 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks  

 


